HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Wednesday, August 20, 2025, 4:00 pm
Regular Meeting
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 1% Floor of City Hall
400 W King, Kingsville, Texas

BOARD MEMBERS
Maggie Salinas, Chairman
Daniel J. Burt
Jeri L.S Morey
Lucia Perez
David Thibodeaux
Daniel Morales

CITY STAFF
Kobby Agyekum
Senior Planner/
Historic Preservation Officer

Herlinda Solis
Administrative Assistant

The following rules of conduct pertaining to public comments have been adopted by this Board:

G

Give your name and complete address.

No one may speak more than twice on the same item.

No one may speak more than five minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman.

No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so
All submissions of evidence, i.e. photos, drawings, will be retained by the Historical Development
Board and will become a part of the permanent file.

When speaking at the podium, if necessary, adjust the microphone and clearly speak into the
microphone.

L

2.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(s)- JUNE 18, 2025.

PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS (SEE MEETING
RULES)

POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

AGENDA ITEMS



Item #1 Discuss and Consider Action for a Partial Roof Re-pitch of an existing commercial building on a

property at 1ST, BLOCK 81, LOT 1-4, (TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY/ ELOY'S), also known as 509 S. 6
Street, Kingsville, TX 78363

o STAFF REPORT: -
o MISCELLANEOUS - Any topic may be discussed but no action taken at this time.
e ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC NOTICE

It is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on attending a meeting to
participate or observe and need special assistance beyond what is routinely provided,
the city will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact
the City Secretary at 361-595-8002 at least two business days prior to the meeting to
inform the City of your specific needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

I certify that this agenda was posted at least seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement
of the Hisforical Development Board Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, 20" of August 2025.

bok=

Kobby Agyekum, Senior Planner /Historic Preservation Officer Posted
@ \Q'.oo Awa
On 8-14-2¢€

By M\QLD




HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, July 16, 2025, at 4:00 PM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 W KING AVE, Kingsville, TX 78363

Historical Board Members Present
Maggie Salinas

Jeri L S Morey

Daniel Burt

Lucia Pere

Kwabena Agyekum,
SNR Planner/Historic Preservation Officer (HPO)
Erik Spitzer
Ramon Isassi Planning & Development Director
Marcy Isassi
Andres Medina

Citizens Present

The meeting was called to order:
@ 4:08 PM

Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of last meeting:

June 18, 2025, Minutes approved by: Lucia Perez made the motion to approve, and Daniel Burt seconded the
motion, all in favor motion carried.

Public Comments on or off the agenda — None

Postponements or Adjustments — Kobby Agyekum stated that on page 6 on the 10 line the wording stated a
new house which in fact this will be a carport and wanted to make clarification. Maggie Salinas stated that
because the proper information was on the agenda we could move forward with this item.

Old Business — None

New Business — None

Item #1 Discuss and Consider Action to install a carport on a property at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK
40, LOT 17-22 also known as 526 East Kleberg Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363.

Kobby Agyekum addressed the Board and stated that this property is a warehouse located at 526 East Kleberg
Avenue formally Eddie Yaklin Collision Center, and applicant Domingo Reyna inquired about installing a carport in
front of the building and staff have reviewed and recommended approval. Lucia Perez made the motion to approve,
Jerri Morey seconded the motion, all in favor motion carried.

Item #2 Discuss and Consider Action to build a new house on a property at ORIG TOWN,
BLOCK 10, LOT 14-16, also known as 429 East Richard Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363.

Kobby Agyekum addressed the Board and started that this property is located 429 East Ricard and has been a vacant
lot for a long time and would love to see something new to the area. Staff reviewed the application and



recommended approval. Maggie Salinas stated that she is very happy to see a new home being built on this vacant
lot and will complement the area. Jerri Morey made the motion to approve, Daniel Burt seconded the motion, all in
favor motion carried.

Item #3 Discuss and Consider Action to build a new house on a property at ORIG TOWN,
BLOCK 71, LOT 1-3, also known as 503 East Kenedy Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363.

Kobby Agyekum addressed the board and stated the Historical Board is very pleased to have two new homes
requested at our monthly meeting. Kobby stated that the homeowners lost their previous home to a fire and the lot
has been vacant ever since, they are now ready to build a new home. Staff recommend approval for the new modern
home to be built as it would complement the area. Maggie Salinas stated that it was great news to have new homes
in our Historical area. Daniel Burt made the motion to approve, Lucia Perez seconded the motion, all in favor
motion carried.

7. Staff Reports — None
8. Miscellaneous — None

9. Adjournment - Meeting adjourned at 4:21 PM



ITEM
#1



CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: August 11, 2025

TO: Historic Development Board
FROM: Kobby Agyekum (Senior Planner/Historical Preservation Officer)
SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action for a Partial Roof Re-pitch of an existing commercial

building on a property at 1ST, BLOCK 81, LOT 1-4, (TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY/
ELOY'S), also known as 509 S. 6" Street, Kingsville, TX 78363.

APPLICANT: Polhemus Construction LLC
CONTRACTOR: Polhemus Construction LLC

REQUEST

Discuss and Consider Action for a Partial Roof Re-pitch of an existing commercial building on a
property at 1ST, BLOCK 81, LOT 1-4, (TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY/ ELOY'S), also known as 509 S. 6™
Street, Kingsville, TX 78363

EXHIBITS

Application, 2025 Appraisal Roll, Kleberg County Appraisal District Information details, Data from Texas
Historical Commission (Historic Resources Survey Form), Engineer’s letter, Authorization letter,
Drawings, and illustrations.

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

This is a 1965 One-story rectangular-plan flat-roofed commercial building with masonry extended walls,
concrete block walls, aluminum-framed door, mullioned windows and One-story rectangular-plan flat-
roofed commercial building with metal-truss carport on side, hip-roofed canopy supported by large
round posts, plywood siding over concrete block walls, two single entry doors with single sidelights.
located within the Historic District. This property is associated with events that have made significant
contributions to the broad pattern of the history of the Historic District and has potential to improve the
overall character of the area for community development; significantly in location design, and setting.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

Staff have reviewed the application and found the same in conformity with the City Building Code, that it
is in conformity with the Standards of the Secretary of the Interior. Consequently, it is the
recommendation of Staff to approve the partial roof re-pitch to an existing commercial building at 509 S.
6" Street as there would be free flow of rainwater on roof and no adverse impact to the historic,

cultural, or architectural nature of the district.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, the Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a
recommendation concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration,



restoration, relocation, demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within
a historic district:

1)
2)

3)

4)
5)

The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of the district.

The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, alley, road,
highway or walkway.

The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or appurtenances
and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or appurtenances in the district.
The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the structure or the proposed remodeling, but
rather its’ conformity to the general character of the particular historic area involved.

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

e

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

SIGNATURES

byl

Kobby Agyekum
Senior Planner/HPO



Historical Development Board Review Application

Cobtb
Applicant: /g/}éem A
Address _ <) B S /7 ot € A aa3ile
Contact: Gett: Kol 228 ~/8 2o Homs o
éhemus Gonstrectin 28 B s/, G

Email:

Property Owner: A/ / 7 %/7 7%//@3‘ Z ﬁ{
Address: S O? J (L’% 4’ /5’7L
Contact: Cell: Home:

Property Location and Description: j’/’%j{» Af‘ j?[, & 7 3 A

2

Description of Work: e ;/}'M E%/f

Contractor: f/_\/ /. hCrr1e5 /oé it oq
Contact: Cell: M Sl & g’&ﬁ Home:
Email: Jo/buny (orthection LLC L@/ Y OO e

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

P LR

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Namei(jwo/ el /0/?;{7"@«/__(“
Signature: _, Date: a/ - 7’_85— '




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Planning Department
Building Permit Application -
Phone: (361) 595-8019 / email: icavazos@eiivofkingsvi

DATE: | PERMITE: “APPROVED BY:

s-7-2S
JOB ADDRESS:

507 S @t s
OWNER'S NAME: LAGT: | FIRST: M:
] ' /%/ 041 v ‘/

MAILING ADDRESS: y PHONENO: 7/
Cay: . - STATE: ZIP CODE: .

Zggyx/a 7/ SR ) 5 .
CONTRACTOR: * ONE #: <= ,

. S/ zz8 s/
SIZE/TYPE OF WORK: Sgumare Feet: _____ , I New [ Remodel
DESCRIPTION OF WORK: g e '
—re A, &an~
PERMIT FEE: §

VALUATION OF WORK:

[ v
S §eo

* All coritractors must be registered with the City of Kingsville
NOTICE
SEPARATE PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, HEATING, VENTILATING OR ATR-CONDITIONING. ALL
CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DISPOSING OF THEIR OWN DEBRIS AT THE SANITARY LANDFILL ON CR 2130,
THIS PERMIT BECOMES NULL AND VOID IF WORK OR CONSTRUCTION AUTHORIZED 1S NOT COMMENCED WITHIN SIX
MONTHS, OR IF CONSTRUCTION OR WORK IS SUSPENDED OR ABANDONED FOR A FERIOD OF 6 MONTEHS AT ANY TIME
AFTER-WOREK HA 1 "".. N

| “HOMEOWNER™ APPLICANTS ONLY: I HEREBY CERTIFY THATI OWN AND AM NOW LIVING AT TEE DWELLING FOR
WREICE THIS PERMIT IS BEING ISSUED, AND.THAT THE WORK IS BEING PERMORMED BY. ME GR A MEMBER OFMY -
IMMEDIATE FAMILY, 1 UNDERSTAND THAT, FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS APPLICATION, MY IMMEDIATE FAMILY IS
LIMITED TO MY PARENT, CHILD OR °S SPOUSE. .

INITIAL HERE ¢ {sign Homeowmner -Pemﬂ Aeﬂm«nwﬂedg@mem ]F@m) .
. FOR OFFICE USE ONLY . '
CURRENT ZONING FOR LOCATION: S ZONING APPROPRIATE FOR USE REQUIRED:
OYes ONo

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS VERFED:  [J Yes [ No | ARE SETBACK REQUIREMENTS MET: O Yes O No

IS THE PROPERTY IN THE AICUZ/CCLUA™: ’| DOES.IT COMPLY WiTH THE AICUZ/CCLUA"*;

OYes ONo - OYes ONo
PROPERTY EASEMENT VERIFIED: [J Yes [J No | DIMENSION OF EASEMENT:

AICUZ/CCLUA** DEED NOTEFICATION: [ Yes [0 No | ** CONTROLLED COMPATIBLE LAND USE AREA (JAZE)

This form available on our website: Mms://wwmcity@fkimgsviﬂe.c@m/dlepmtmems/plammiug-amddevel@meme-swvices/

1 ) Last revised 12 Jul 2024



10.

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION *

Project #: 00009
County: Kleburg

Address No: 509 Street Name: South 6th Street

Historic Resources Survey Form

Local Id: 0001-23326
City: Kingsville

SECTION 1

Basic Inventory Information

Current Name:
Historic Name:

Eloy's Barber Shop

'Owner Information\ Name: W&M Allen Holdings LLC Status:

Address: 621 General Cavazos Blvd City: Kingsville State: TX Zip: 78363
| Geographic Location | Latitude:  27.512259 Longitude:  -97.867762

Legal Description (Lot\Block): 1ST, BLOCK 81, LOT 1-3

Addition/Subdivision: Year:
Building

Current Designations: LI NR District Is property contributing? [ ]

Onie OOnr Ortie Hotim Dute DDsat Diocal [ other

Architect: Builder

Contruction Date: 1965 Source Tax Appraiser
Function

Current: DOMESTIC-Single Dwelling

Historic: DOMESTIC-Single Dwelling

Recorded By: Florence & Jacob Date Recorded: 10/9/2012




TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION :

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-23326
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 509 Street Name: South 6th Street
SECTION 2

Architectural Description

One-story rectangular-plan flat-roofed commercial building with metal-truss carport on side, hip-roofed canopy supported by large
round posts, plywood siding over concrete block walls, two single entry doors with single sidelights.

] Additions, modifcations  Explain:

[] Relocated Explain:

Stylistic Influence
No Style

Structural Details
Roof Form
Flat

Roof Materials

Wall Materials
Concrete, Wood Siding

Windows

Doors (Primary Entrance

Plan
Rectangular

Chimneys

Porches/Canopies

FORM Hipped Roof
SUPPORT  Wood posts (plain)
MATERIAL  Composition shingles

ANCILLARY BUILDINGS:
Garage: Barn: Shed: Other:

Landscape Features




12.

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 4

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-23326
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 509 Street Name: South 6th Street

SECTION 3  Historical Information

Associated Historical Context
Commerce

Applicable National Register (NR) Criteria:

A Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad pattern of our history
0B Associated with the lives of persons significant in our past
Oc Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period or method of construction or represents the work of a

master, or possesses high artistic value, or represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose components
lack individual distinctions

[Ib Has yielded, or is likely to yield, information important in prehistory of history

Areas of Significance:
Commerce

Periods of Significance:

Levels of Significance: [ National  [J State Local
Integrity: Location Design [ Materials  [] Workmanship [ Setting [JFeeling [ Association

Integrity Notes:

Individually Eligible? No Within Potential NR District?: No Is Property Contributing?: 0
Priority: Medium Explain:

Other Information
Is prior documentation available for this resource? No Type [JHABS [ Survey [ Other

Documentation Details:




8/11/25, 7:26 AM Kleberg CAD Property Search

Kleberg CAD Property Search
R Property Details

Account

Property ID: 23326 Geographic ID: 100308101000192
Type: R Zoning: C4

Property Use:

Location

Situs Address: 509 S 6TH ST

Map ID: A2 Mapsco:

Legal Description: 1ST, BLOCK 81, LOT 1-4, (TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY/ELOY'S)

Abstract/Subdivision: S003

Neighborhood:
Owner
Owner ID: 51631
Name: W & M ALLEN HOLDINGS LLC
Agent: 74034
Mailing Address: 209 HORIZON CIR
AZLE, TX 76020-1651

% Ownership: 100.0%
Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

R Property Values
Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $157,340 (+)
Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Land Non-Homesite Value: $16,320 (+)
Agricultural Market Valuation: $0 (+)
Market Value: $173,660 (=)
Agricultural Value Loss:@ $0 (-)
Appraised Value:© $173,660 (=)
HS Cap Loss: © $0 (-)
Circuit Breaker: @ $0 (-)

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/23326?printView=detail 1/4 13



8/11/25, 7:26 AM Kleberg CAD Property Search
Assessed Value: $173,660

Ag Use Value: $0

VALUES DISPLAYED ARE 2025 PRELIMINARY VALUES AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO
CERTIFICATION.

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal
District to verify all information for accuracy.

M Property Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: W & M ALLEN HOLDINGS LLC %Ownership: 100.0%

Entity Description Tax Rate Market Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CKIl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.770000 $173,660 $173,660 $1,337.18
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870 $173,660 $173,660 $1,340.43
SKI KINGSVILLE I.S.D. 1.410400 $173,660 $173,660 $2,449.30
WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.065695 $173,660 $173,660 $114.09

Total Tax Rate: 3.017965
Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $5,241.00

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $5,241.00

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/23326?printView=detail 2/4
14.



8/11/25, 7:26 AM

Kleberg CAD Property Search

M Property Improvement - Building

Type: COMMERCIAL Living Area: 5300.0 sqft Value: $124,750

Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA RS2L 1965 1620
MA MAIN AREA WH2L 1965 1800
MA MAIN AREA WH2L 1965 980
MA MAIN AREA WH2L 1965 900
ASP ASPHALT (100%) * 2011 7259
Type: COMMERCIAL Living Area: 918.0 sqft Value: $32,590

Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA RS2L 1965 918
CP1 CARPORT BASIC (10%) * 1965 272
OP1 OPEN PORCH BASIC (20%) ¢ 1965 216

M Property Land

Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
F1 F1 0.34 15,000.00 100.00 150.00 $16,320 $0

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/23326?printView=detail

3/4
15.



8/11/25, 7:26 AM

Kleberg CAD Property Search

W Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed
2025 $157,340 $16,320 $0 $173,660 $0 $173,660
2024 $148,390 $16,320 $0 $164,710 $0 $164,710
2023 $148,390 $16,320 $0 $164,710 $0 $164,710
2022 $126,180 $16,320 $0 $142,500 $0 $142,500
2021 $133,160 $16,320 $0 $149,480 $0 $149,480
2020 $68,050 $16,320 $0 $84,370 $0 $84,370
2019 $85,870 $16,320 $0 $102,190 $0 $102,190
2018 $69,240 $16,320 $0 $85,560 $0 $85,560
2017 $57,770 $16,320 $0 $74,090 $0 $74,090
R Property Deed History

Deed Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number

Date
1/31/2007 CTRBD CONTRIBUTION ALLEN W & M ALLEN 354 684

DEED WARREN S HOLDINGS LLC

12/5/2003 WD WARRANTY DEED LODEN ALLEN WARREN S 273 084 0

KENNETH L

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/23326?printView=detail

16.

4/4



7. Public property site management shall be complaint with the American with Disabilities Act,

AFFIDAVIT
I have read the above requirements and am aware that not following them could lead to a “Stop
Work Order,” fines or revocation of my City Building Permit.

o Gl s _3=2-25

Applicant’s Signature Print Name Date

(as of 12 Jul 2024)

17.



18.

Part I: Type of Home (please specify)

Part li: Foundation

1. Type: Post Tens:onDPler & Beam ESteei RemforcementDCrawI Spacem
Other

2. Anchorage: Bolts [__] Straps [_| Other[ ]

Part Iil: Open Framing

1 Floorframlng Specs: Grade: Size: Spacing:
Span: Conventional[_]Other[__|
2. Subfloor: Material: Thickness:

Fastening: Nails [ | Other[ ]
Spacing of Fasteners: [__] On edges [_] Intermediate

3. Wall Framing; Load Bearing Walls: Size: Spacing:

Non-Load Bearing Walls: Size: Spacing: '
All blocking, plates, lintels, headers and bracing Wind Bracing: ~)»V1 (‘@ M

4. Roof Frammg Trusses[__] Rafter Size: 2/ Q Spacing: Span:.
Specs: Grade: A P AnS
Ceiling Joists: Size: Span: Specs: Grade:

i Roof Sheathing Thlckness 7/ %ﬂ Grade: o< »g

2. Attic Ventilation: Ridge & Soffit [_] Other[Z5]
3. Flashing: at roof/wall changes[Jat chimneys[Jat doors & windows [~
at porches & thresholds[—_|at roof penetration [ Z]

Part V: Mechanical/ al/Plumbing
1 Electracal Semce Slze Wire Size: Service Lecation:

2. HVAC System: Hearin; e: Location:
Central A/C?B_Yes No Ductwork: Type: Location:

3. Plumbing: Water Dlstnbutnon Material: Vent Size:
Locatnon

Waste Water: On-Site Septic 1 public System —

Comiments

3 : Last revised 12 Jul 2024



S09 S &7 s
Pool S5 / ///—amgz
7//@ " o8
3 Jﬂ/cu#/? Shanks 149 %mm/ s é
7// ; /?mf 7 P s

Zma Sy;%em/( Vﬂﬂér//y/mm—
¥

[ 72 gt B oy o

) Singer it

2V iy e

C N5 rafiers
Z / é’é /\?///(ﬁ %57"
; /c,/,,/ _So el <

e

e
ﬁ///!/‘f///”‘{ S//ﬁﬂ ﬁ/z 5<f4

H

Ppeve  Bols st g2 Feery S€ " ca Sk will
J ////( LEAAS
H$ " p P

ﬁ ﬂélg Ler /S

///[/ﬂ/(o 5/2;,7@ <o L/f

%(77" AQ%'Z /4/0‘11&1&



KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT PROPERTY APPRAISAL INFORMATION 2025 Entities Vaiues

PROPERTY 23326 R OWNER ID W & MALLEN HOLDINGS LLC CAD 100% IMPROVEMENTS 157,340

Legal Description _ 51631 209 HORIZON CIR mm_r “ww“ LAND MARKET + 16,320

1ST, BLOCK 81, LOT 1-4, (TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY/ELOY'S) OWNERSHIP AZLE, TX 76020-1651 oK1 100% MARKET VALUE = 173660

0
100.00% WST  100% PRODUCTIVITY LOSS - 0
Ref ID2: R23326 APPRAISED VALUE = 173,660

100308101000192 MapID A2 ACRES:

EFF. ACRES: CAP LOSS - 0

SITUS 509S 6TH ST APPR VAL METHOD: Cost ASSESSED VALUE = 173,660

GENERAL EXEMPTIONS

UTILITIES LAST APPR. ™

TOPOGRAPHY LAST APPR. YR 2025

ROAD ACCESS PC LAST INSP. DATE  07/17/2025 20 3 1

ZONING C4 NEXT INSP. DATE

BUILDER : ” MA s PICTURE

NEXT REASON MA = %00 B

REMARKS FOR 2025 ADD EQ ADJ PER COMPS SEE INR 3 1800 ks

#2025-913 TM 7/17/2025 —- FOR '23 SEG 1: CHG
EFF YR & REM CN1 - SEG 2: CHG EFF YR & ADD 3%
CN1 PER IE/TM 2/1/23 2/23/23 JO -- FOR 21
m n s
BUILDING PERMITS 4 MA 4

ISSUEDT PERMITTYPE PERMITAREA ST PERMIT VAL 1620

11/09/2023 MISC 0 A 0

11/07/2023 MISC 0 A 0

SALE DT PRICE GRANTOR DEED INFO

01/31/2007 ***** ALLENWARRENS CTRBD/354/684

12/05/2003 ***** LODEN KENNETH L WD/ 273/084 36 14

05/01/1986  ***** MOREHEAD CALVIN OT/496/ 10 ) o X

SUBD: S003 100.00% NBHD: IMPROVEMENT INFORMATION ' ...va0<m§m24 _um>4c_~mm.

# TYPE DESCRIPTION MTHD CLASS/SUBCL AREA UNIT PRICEUNITS BULT EFF YR COND.VALUE DEPR PHYS ECON FUNC COMP ADJ ADJVALUE Foundation 1 FD1 0
MA  MAIN AREA c RS2L/ 1,620.0 5292 1 1965 2004 * 85730 70% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0.70 60,010 Interior Finish 1 IN4 0
MA  MAIN AREA ¢ WH2L/ 1.800.0 26.82 1 1965 2004 * 48280 70% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0.70 33,790  Roof Style RT3,RM2 0
MA  MAINAREA c WH2L/ 980.0 26.82 1 1965 2004 * 26,280 70% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0.70 18400  Figoring 1 FL2 0
MA  MAINAREA c WH2L/ 900.0 26.82 4 1965 2004 * 24140 70% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0.70 16900 eotneiCoolin 1 HA5 0
ASP  ASPHALT (100 ¢ * 7,259.0 2.43 1 2011 2004 * 17,570 63% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0.63 11,070 P c.@ g ] 5 0

1. COMMERCIAL STCD: F1 12,559.0 Homesite: N 202,000 _ 140,170 umbing 0

39 124,750

B

SUBD: 8003 100.00% NBHD: : LAND INFORMATION IRR Wells: 0~ Capacity: 0 IRR Acres: 0 Qil Welis: 0

L# DESCRIPTION CLS TABLE SC HS METH  DIMENSIONS UNIT PRICE GROSS VALUE ADJ MASSADJ VALSRC MKTVAL AGAPPLY AG CLASS AGTABLE AG UNIT PRC AG VALUE

1. F1 FF160D140 F1 N FF 100X150 163.20 16,320 1.00 100 A 16,320 NO 0.00 0

Comment: F: 100.0 R: 100.0 FF — —

16,320 0

Page 1 0of 2 Effective Date of Appraisal: January 1 Date Printed: 08/07/2025 11:38:41AM by VICKI

20.



21.

KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT PROPERTY APPRAISAL INFORMATION 2025 Entities Values

PROPERTY 23326 R OWNER ID W & MALLEN HOLDINGS LLC CAD 100% IMPROVEMENTS 157,340

Legal Description i 51631 209 HORIZON CIR mv_r “%w LAND MARKET + 16,320

18T, BLOCK 81, LOT 1-4, (TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY/ELOY S) OWNERSHIP AZLE, TX 76020-1651 SKI 100% MARKET VALUE nlld 73.660

100.00% WST  100% PRODUCTIVITY LOSS - 0
Ref ID2: R23326 APPRAISED VALUE = 173,660

100308101000192 MapiD A2 ACRES:

EFF. ACRES: CAP LOSS - 0

SITUS 509 S6TH ST APPR VAL METHOD: Cost ASSESSED VALUE = 173,660

GENERAL EXEMPTIONS

UTILITIES LAST APPR. ™

TOPOGRAPHY LAST APPR. YR 2025

ROAD ACCESS PC LAST INSP. DATE  07/17/2025

ZONING C4 NEXT INSP. DATE

BUILDER PICTURE

NEXT REASON

REMARKS FOR 2025 ADD EQ ADJ PER COMPS SEE INR

#2025-913 TM 7/17/2025 - FOR '23 SEG 1: CHG 34 i

EFF YR & REM CN1 - SEG 2: CHG EFF YR & ADD

CN1 PER IE/TM 2/1/23 2/23/23 JO -- FOR '21 1 Rn 1l mm 1
BUILDING PERMITS P o p 1

ISSUE DT PERMITTYPE PERMITAREA ST PERMIT VAL 51

11/09/2023 MISC 0 A 0

11/07/2023 MISC 0 A 0

SALE DT PRICE GRANTOR DEED INFO

01/31/2007 *++> ALLEN WARREN S CTRBD/ 354/ 684

12/05/2003 ***** LODEN KENNETHL WD /2737084

05/01/1986 ***** MOREHEAD CALVIN OT /496 /10 TS ) . L

SUBD: $003 100.00% NBHD: IMPROVEMENT INFORMATION _§.1W0<m=mz+ ...um>._...=~mw -

# TYPE DESCRIPTION MTHD CLASS/SUBCL AREA UNIT PRICEUNITS BUILT EFF YR COND. VALUE DEPR PHYS ECON FUNC COMP ADJ ADJ VALUE Foundation 1 FD1 ]
MA  MAIN AREA [ RS2L/ 918.0 52.92 1 1965 2004 * 48,580 70% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0.70 34,010 Interior Finish 1 IN4 0
CP1  CARPORT BAS! C * 272.0 529 1 1965 2004  * 1440 70% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0.70 1.010 Roof Style RT3,RM2 0
OP1  OPEN PORCHB Cc i 216.0 10.58 1 1965 2004 * 2290 70% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0.70 1,600 Flooring 1  FL2 0

2. COMMERCIAL STCD: F1 1,406.0 Homesite: N 52,310 36,620 0

0.89 32,590

SO T

SUBD: S003 100.00% NBHD: LAND INFORMATION  IRR Wells: 0 Capacity: 0 IRR Acres: 0 Oit Wells: 0

L# DESCRIPTION CiS TABLE SC HS METH  DIMENSIONS UNIT PRICE GROSS VALUE ADJ MASSADJ VALSRC  MKTVAL AGAPPLY AG CLASS AGTABLE AG UNITPRC AG VALUE

Page 2 of 2 Effective Date of Appraisal: January 1 Date Printed: 08/07/2025 11:38:41AM by VICKI



22.




[} VICINTY MAP

S1.0f scaLe nTs.

CODES AND DESIGN LOADS

CODE:
1. INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE - 2024
2 ASCET-8

DESIGN LOADS

ASSUMED SOIL BEARING CAPACITY = 1500- PSF.

~

DEADLOADS SELF WEIGHT OF STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS AND BUILDING MATERIALS.

USE LOAD (PSF)
ROGF 3
CEILNG 5
3. LVELOADS (IBC 2024)
USE LIVE LOAD
ROOF 2757
UNINHABITABLE ATTICS WITHOUT STORAGE 10(PSF)
UNIHABITABLE ATTICS WITH LMITED STORAGE 2(PsA)
4 AREA(SOFT)
41 REPITCHAREA = 1367 SQFT
5. WRNDLOADS
WD SPEED = 136 MPH
EXPOSURE ='C
RISK CATEGORY = i

DSTOR D
DESCRIPTION Mit. DESIGH PRESSURE (PSF)
ROOF COVERING 35 (PSP
EXTERIOR SIDNG. 0PS)

PARTIAL ROOF RE-PITCH PLAN

509 S 6TH ST, KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

=) PROJECT LOCATION

51.0] scate N,

DEX OF SHEETS

SHEETNO.

DESCRIPTION

PROPOSED PROJECT LOCATION & DESIGN
TYPICAL FASTENING SCHEDULE
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

EXISTING § PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
PROPOSED ROOF FRAMING PLAN

ROOF FRAMING SECTIONS & DETAILS
TYPICAL FRAMING SECTION & DETAILS

[ FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS |

[0 rerer 1o sHeeT 208 30 FORTYPICAL

— F-23685

ineering_
M,

NN Vs e

WINDSTORM | STRUCTURAL

& Ph: 361.226.9169

_JLR Eng

PROJECT NAME
PARTIAL ROOF
RE-PITCH PLAN

ST
ADDRESS:

5098 6TH ST,
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

CLENT
TOMMY ALLEN

SHEET NAME

PROPOSED
PROJECT
LOCATION &
DESIGN

REVISION:

DRAWNBY. JR.

 FIELD VERIFY ALL

PROJECT NO. 25121
DATE_87.2025

[2] AL components D CLADDING SHALL MEET OR PRESSURE.
"= REF TABLE 1 WNDSTORM SCHEDULE

3] ALL coMPoNENTS AND CLADDING SHALL BE INSTALLED PER TDIPRODUCT
EVALUATION. I THIS CONFLICTS WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY TO COMPLY WITH
WNDSTORM CERTIFICATION.

SHEET

S1.0

OF _7_ SHEETS

23.




FASTENING SCHEDULE

— F-23685

FASTENING SCHEDULE
! ]
wo. | otscurmion or suroma eucmons NUMBER AND TYPE OF FASTENERS A. B, C SPACING AN LoCATION wo. | otscmon or aunoma cmens NUMBER AND TYPE OF FASTENERS A, 8. € SPACHG AND LoCATION on .
S8
= E
ROOF g2 i
3-80 COMMON BOK (247 » 0.131%% OR I31°) OR | & 8
-10D BOX (3" = 0.1287) OR ~100 BOX (3" X 0.1. OR =3
1| Bsoeans Bemween coue JoisTs aarTeRs, o) Thusses To. | 37100 BOX (37 - 0:20): EACH £XD, TORNAL 2 | w081 70 S1. ToP PUATE 08 GROER B e TosKAL 3
3-37 14GA STAPLES, %i™ CROWN 3-3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, %g" CROWN ol & )
o 3
3-BD COMMON (2%™ X 0.113%) OR 8D COMMON (2% X ) OR — -3
3-100 BOX (3" X 0.128"); OR 10D BOX (3 E» R &0 < 5
2 |caune sosT 10 Top PLATE e E6D ST, ToRNAL 22 |RM ST BAND JOST OR BLOGKING T0 TOP PLATE, SLL R | 32k D131 N & oc. ToeuAL o oz a
3-3 14 GAGE STAPLES, %&™ CROWN OER FHAVG] BE OV 3 14 orce Shies, Yo" CROWN E g Ed
= z
FACE NAIL m L
3 CEILNG JOIST NOT ATTACHED TO PARALLEL RAFTER, LAPS S I R 4
OVER PARTITIONS (SEE SECTION 2308.7.3.1, TABLE 2308.7.3.1) Sl - - 0131
4-3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, e~ CROWN 2 [© -6 susnook R LESS TO EAGH JOST 27100 80X (3770128 FACE KL 3¢
CEIUNG JOST ATTAGHED 10 PARALLEL RAFTER (REEL S0 —
hd (SEE SECTION 2308.7.3.1, TABLE 2308.7.3.1) L a PER TABLE 2308.2:5 FACE NAL
24 2° SUBFLOOR T0 JOIST OR GRIDER 2-16D COMMON (3%" » 0.1627) FACE NALL ]
3100 cowion (5 - o)
s | o e o e, on o128 e
TH X 20 GA. RIOGE STRAP 0 RAFTER 1 NALS: OF 2 . S R— —— =
GE STAPLES, %4 CROWN 25 2" PLANK (PLANK & BEAM- FLOOR & ROOF) 2-16D COMMON (3% = 0.1627) EACH BE G, FACE NAIL PROJECT NAME:
3765 COmoN (X 014 A 3205, TACE W AT 108 M g0 PARTIAL ROOF
5 oo e SoEs
RAFTER OR ROOF TRUSS T0 PLATE 3-16D BOX NALS (34" X O y oR RE-PITCH PLAN
5 | (scE Secmon 230875, TABLE 23087.5) 4-100 BOX (3" X 0426 OR ToewAL 247 0. FACE NAL AT T0P AN BOTIOM
423 X 0131 NALS; OR STAGGERED Ok OPROSTE SIDES
43 14 GAGE STARLES, g CROWN 26 [BuLT-up GROERS AND BEAVS. 2° LUMGER LAYERS
2-16D (3%° X 0.1627); OR
3-10D BOX = 0.1287); OR ENDS AND AT EACH SPUCE, FACE NAL
-3 x NALS; OR END NAL
- 3-3" X 14 GAGE STAPLES, %s" CROWN
Roor (0E, VALLEY OR HP RAFTER; OR ROOF 5
T T e 3700 ComoN (5 X O 8 S ey R
27| LEDGER STHP SUPPORTNG JISTS OR RAFTERS 1000 s on' EACH JOST OR RAFTER, FACE KAL
TOENAIL 4-3714 GAGE STAPLES, %5 CROWN
43 14 GAGE STAPLES, & CROWN e
= 3-16D COMMON (3 vm..n:mn»” OR ADDRESS
WALL 2 |07 T0 800 ST OR AN worsT i pox o ey on 0 naL 0O ETHST
16D COMMON (34" = 0.162°) 247 0.C. FACE NAL 4-3714 GAGE STAPLES, a”CROWN E 7
8 STUD 10 STUD (NOT TO BRACED WALL PANELS) T 85 (5 - DT OF KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1" NALS; OR 16" 0.C. FACE NAL N|wo COMM
35 ¥ cace Srnes, %y caoms 29| BROGNG OR BLOGNG TO ST, RAFTER OR TRUSS EACH END, TORNAL
160 COMMON (3% » 0.162); OR 16" 0.C. FACE NAL AGE STAPLES, %5 CROWN
9 STUD TO STUD AND ABUTTING STUDS AT INTERSECTING WALL [ 16D BOX (3%" » 0.1357) OR. 12°0.C. FACE NAL SPACING OF FASTENERS.
CORNERS (AT BRACED WALL PANELS)
3" X 0.131° NALS; OR ~ no. DESCRIPTION OF BUILDING ELEMENTS FASTENER WMERMEOUTE
SIS i woc. s il memmE USRS K ke G| sooms e
16D COMMON (3%" X 0.162"); OR 16" 0.C. EACH EDGE, FACE NAIL
10 BULT-UP HEADER (27 TO 2° MEADER) rresep AT RN ‘WOOD m;cﬁ_.cgr PANELS (WSP), SUBFLOOR, ROOF AND INTERIOR WALL SHEATHING TO FRAMING AND CLIENT:
PARTICLEBOARD WALL SHEATHING TO FRAMING TOMMY ALLEN
it oy 4-8D COMMON (2" X 0. R 6D COMMON OR DEFORMED (27»0.1139)
INUDUS HEADER TO STUD 4700 COMION T % 026 ToeNAL (SUBFLOOR AND WALL) . s
16D COMMON (34" X 0.162'); OR 167 O.C. FACE NAL nwmmﬁqﬂ%x mﬂmu:ﬂhwﬂmwﬁm: (ROOF) OR 6
12| 10p PLATE To T0p PLATE 0
12" 0.C. FACE NAL = = 2% »0.113"NAIL (SUBFLOOR AND WALL)
s —
E e T%°16 GAGE STAPLE, ¥-CROWN 3 p
B-16D COMMON_(3%" X 0.162") V OR (SUBFLOOR AND WALL)
100 80X (3" X 0.128%%: EACH SDE OF END JOIT, FACE AL
13 TP PLATE T0 TOPE PLATE, AT END JONTS 12-3° X 031" NALS; OR. (MNMUM 24" LAP SPLICE LENGTH EACH 2% »0.113°NAIL (ROOF) 4 8
12-3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, %a' CROWN SIOE: 06 END; JONT),
" OC_FACE NAL 1 %716 GAGE STAPLE, %y"CROWN (ROOF) S L
1 [Eomol T o st s w0 sest o8 oo :
ACED WALL PANELS 3 X 0131° NALS: OR s o
3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, %5™ CROWN 1200 FACEIHAR o mwni:%avm%w&m P LGN AN ALES 6 12
s 27160 Cowon (5% B2 oF
SOTIOM PLATE T0 JOST, A JOST, BAND JOST OR BLOCKNG | 3-16D BOX (3K" X 0.135°) 5
A TRnceS L s " OST om . £ ucxm%;m&zsm E 16" 0. FACE Naw | —ye 8 COMMON OR DEFORMED (2" ~0.131) (R00F) OR . 2 SHEETHAVE
14 GAGE STAPIES, %" CROMN RES-01(2Kr 0,137 NAL (Roor) TYPICAL
- 2% -0113NAL OR
P 2716 GAGE STARLE, He"cROWN 4 ° FASTENING
423 X 013" NALS: ToohAL 100 COMNON (37-0.148%: OR SCHEDULE
4-3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, %5~ CROWN; OR 2w - 8D DEFORMED (24" <0.131) o 12
16 | s 10 1o or sorTou pLATe .
218 mwﬂx%: muw_ XS w:ww % OR WOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS, COMBINATION SUBFLOOR UNDERLAYMENT TO FRAMING
303 X 04317 NALS: OR 80 ML ” 8D COMMON (25" +0.
3-3 14 GAGE STAPLES, %" CROMN 5 ol meies 60 DEFORMED ( o 2
2-160 COMMON (34" X 0.162") OR = 80 COMMON (2%~
17 |T0P PLATES. LAPS AT CORNERS AND INTERSECTIONS 3-100 BOX (3° X 0.1287) OR FACE NAL E 7 6 12
3-3" X 0.131° NALS; OR D DEFGRMED (2%
3-3" 14 GAGE STAPLE: A 100 COMMON (3°=0.148%; OR i REVISION:
2-80 coulion (24" - s | £ DEFORMED (2 » 01319 o
X 0.128%); OR
18| 1 RAce 10 ACH STUD AND PUATE 2T on . N o FACE NAL
2-37 14 GAGE STAPLES %" CROWN wcm St ¥ INCH = 25.4 MM.
NAILS SPACED AT 6 INCHES AT INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS WHERE SPANS ARE 48 INCHES OR MORE. FOR NAILING OF WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL
>ZU PARTICLEBOARD DIAPHRAGMS AND SHEAR WALLS, REFER TO SECTION 2305. NAILS FOR WALL SHEATHING ARE PERMITTED TO BE COMMON, BOX
19 17 + 6% SHEATHING TO EACH BEARING. 2-8D COMMON (2" X ) OR FACE NAIL OR CASING.
2-10D BOX (3" X 0. b.  SPACING SHALL BE 6 INCHES ON CENTER ON THE EDGES AND 12 INCHES ON CENTER AT INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS FOR NONSTRUCTURAL
APPLICATIONS. PANEL SUPPORTS AT 16 INCHES (20 INCHES IF STRENGTH AXIS IN THE LONG DIRECTION OF THE PANEL, UNLESS OTHERWISE MARKED).
3-BD COMMON (2" » 0.131°); OR c. WHERE A RAFTER IS FASTENED TO AN ADJACENT PARALLEL CEILING JOIST IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS SCHEDULE AND THE CEILING JOIST IS
20 [1° .8 AND WDER SHEATHING T0 EACH BEARING 3-100 BOX (3" - 0.128%) FACE NAL mmwmmo.mmumwooﬁm zﬁm PLATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS SCHEDULE, THE NUMBER OF TOENAILS IN THE RAFTER SHALL BE PERMITIED TO BE
d. RSRS—-01 IS A ROOF SHEATHING RING SHANK NAIL MEETING THE SPECIFICATIONS IN ASTM F1667.
DRAWNBY: JR.
PROJECT NO. 25121
DATE _8-7-2025
SHEET
S2.0
OF _7__ SHEETS
=

24.



GENERAL:

THE STRUCTURAL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS REPRESENT THE MINIMUM FINISHED STRUCTURAL REGUIREMENTS AND,
EXCEPT WHERE SPECIFICALLY NOTED, DO NOT INDICATE THE METHOD OR MEANS OF CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR
‘SHALL SUPERVISE AND DIRECT THE WORK AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS. METHODS.
PROCEDURES, TECHNIQUES AND SEQUENCE.

~

THE ENGINEER SHALL NOT HAVE CONTROL OR CHARGE OF, AND SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR, CONSTRUCTION MEANS,
PROCEDURE, TECHNIQUES, THE WORK.

THE ENGINEER SHALL HOLD NO LIABILITY FOR THE ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF THE CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTORS, OR ANY
OTHER PERSON PERFORMNG ANY OF THE WORK OR FOR THE FAILURE OF ANYONE TO CARRY OUT THE WORK N
'ACCORDANCE WTH CONTRACT DOCUMENTS,

TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE OWNERKCONTRACTORS TESTING LABORATORY, WHICH IS NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD. THIS INCLUDES ANY SPECIAL TESTING OR INSPECTIONS REQUIREMENTS REQUIRED BY
AUTHORITIE: OR OFFICIAL.

o

CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS AND ARCHITECTURAL DRAVANGS, TO ENSURE COORDINATION OF ALL
PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION DESCRIBED IN THESE DRAWINGS. ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION
ENGIEER RK.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND DETAILS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY
CONSTRUCTION.,

NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IN WRITING OF FIELD CONDITIONS VARYING FROM AND NECESSITATING CHANGES TO THE
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

8 , THE MOST STRINGENT CRITERIA SHALL APPLY.

FINISH MATERIAL, COLORS, PAINT OR ANY OTHER INTERIOR, EXTERIOR AESTHETIC FEATURES, AND THE APPEARANCE WORK
‘SHALL BE THE COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

SOILS, SUB-GRADE PREPARATION, FILL, AND SURFACE DRAINAGE:

A SITE SPECIFIC SOILS REPORT WAS NOT PROVIDED TO THE ENGINEER. THE ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING CAPACITY PER IRC
‘TABLE 401.4.1 WAS USED FOR THIS SPECIFIC PROJECT. THE ENGINEER AND FIRM SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EXISTING.
SOIL PERFORMANCE UNDER NEW LOADS. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXISTNG SOIL CONDITIONS AND INFORM
ENGINEER OF ANY SUCH CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE UNSUITABLE FOR THE DETAILS SHOWN IN THESE DRAWINGS.

14 1500 PSF - ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARMG PRESSURE

120 PVRLESSTHAN 1INCH.

2 STRIP AND REMOVE ALL SURFACE ORGANIC, TOPSOIL, DEEP ROOTED TREES, AND UNSUITABLE MATERIAL. SOIL FILL SHALL
BE FREE OF ORGANIC MATTER. ALL SOIL FILL SHALL HAVE A LIGUID LIVIT OF BETWEEN 25 AND 40 AND A PLASTICITY MDEX
BETWEEN 7 AND 20, A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS RECOMMENDED TO OBSERVE THE SITE TO DETERMINE THAT IS MEETS
THESE CONDITIONS.

3. FILL SHALL BE PLACED N HORIZONTAL LAYERS NOT EXCEEDING & THICKNESS AFTER COMPACTION. FILL SHALL BE
‘COMPACTED TO 85% OF STANDARD PROCTOR. FILL SHALL BE DUMPED SO AS TO SECURE EVEN DISTRIBUTION AND TO AVOID
FORMATION OF DISSMILAR MATERIAL LAYERS.

4. EXCAVATION OF FOOTERS SHOULD BE CLEAN. I THE EVENT FOUNDATION EXCAVATIONS ARE CARRIED TO A DEPTH
GREATER THAN REQUIRED. THE ADDITIONAL DEPTH SHALL BE FILLED WITH THE SAME CONCRETE AS THAT USED FOR
FOOTING AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER. NO UNCONTROLLED FILL WILL BE PERMITTED,

5. FOOTER EXCAVATION SHALL BE KEPT FREE FROM LOOSE MATERIAL AND STANDING WATER.

6. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM ALL FORMS PRIOR TO POUR TO PREVENT OVER FILL OR CONCRETE. WHEN THE
STRUCTURE IS COMPLETE, THE LOTS SHALL BE GRADED TO DRAIN SURFACE WWATER AWAY FROM THE FOUNDATION, THE
‘GRADE SHALL FALL NOT FEWER THAN 6 INCHES (152 MM) WITHIN THE FIRST 10 FEET (3048 MM),

7. WHERE LANDSCAPING IS TO BE INSTALLED NEXT TO THE PERIMETER GRADE BEAMS, A MOISTURE BARRIER OR OTHER
'SUITABLE MEANS SHOULD BE INSTALLED TO PREVENT MOISTURE FROM ENTERING THE UNDERLYING CLAY SOILS.

8. ROOF DOWNSPOUTS AND DRAINS SHOULD DISCHARGE WELL AWAY FROM THE LIITS OF THE FOUNDATIONS OR EDGE OF
PERIMETER GRADE BEAMS.

8. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
ANY CONSTRUCTION.

FOUNDATION AND CONCRETE: (FOOTINGS, GRADE BEAMS, SLABS AND GENERAL PAVING)

1. ALL CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI STANDARD "BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR
REINFORCED CONCRETE, ACI 318 LATEST EDITION.

2 NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE (W= 145 PCF) WITH MINIMUM 26 DAYS CYLINDER STRENGTH SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS

STRENGTH. MAXIMUM MAXIUIA
AT 26DAYS SLUMP. AGGREGATE
000PS| 5 1%

4. CONCRETE MIXNG, DELIVERY, PLACEMENT. FINISHING, AND TESTING TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACK318. READY MIX
‘CONCRETE SHALL COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM C94

5. MECHANICALLY VIBRATE ALL CONCRETE WHEN PLACED.

5. NOHORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION JONTS SHALL BE PERMITTED.

7. CONCRETE SHALL BE CURED MINIMUM 7 DAYS (70% STRENGTH) PRIOR TO PLACING LARGE LOADS ON FOUNDATION.

8. THE VAPOR RETARDANT BELOW ALL SLAB AREAS SHALL BE 6 MIL POLYETHYLENE WITH ALL JONTS LAPPED 12" CONTINUOUS
AND SEALED. DROP VAPOR BARRIER DOWN THE SIDES OF ALL BEAM TRENCHES. DO NOT PLACE VAPOR BARRIER ACROSS
TRENCH BOTTOM.

s AL SHALL PENETRATE AMBIMUM OF 24" UNO.

REINFORCING STEEL, MISC BOLTS AND THREADED FASTENERS:

1. ALL DETAILING, FABRICATION AND ERECTION OF REINFORCING BARS, AND ALL ACCESSORIES UNLESS OTHERWASE NOTED,
‘SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ACI “ MANUAL OF STANDARD PRACTICE FOR DETAILIG REINFORCED CONCRETE", ACI
#315 LATEST EDITION.

2 AL BE ASTM A-615. GRADE

3. BOLTS SHALLCONFIRM TO ASTM A307 GRADE A CARBON STEEL EXTERNALLY THREADED FASTENERS, UN.O.
4. BOLTS ANDNUTS SHALL BE HEXHEAD AND CONFORM TO ASTM A307.

5. ANCHOR BOLTS, DOWELS, NSERTS, ETC. SHALL BE SECURELY TIED IN PLACE PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE.
6. ALLBENDING OF REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE "COLD BENT".

7. ALLSTEEL I DIRECT CONTACT WITH CONCRETE SHALL BE HOT DIP GALVANIZED AFTER FABRICATION.,

8. ALL REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE SECURELY HELD N PLACE WHILE PLACING CONCRETE. IF RECUIRED, ADDITIONAL BARS,
CHAIRS, OR STIRRUPS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH SUPPORT FOR ALL BARS,

DETAILING SHALL CONFORMTO ACI DETAILING MANUAL #315.
CLEAR COVER FOR ALL BARS SHOULD BE AS FOLLOWS
FOR BARS IN FOOTINGS AND PIERS OR ANY OTHER BARS THAT ARE IN POURED IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH THE GROUND:

912 FOR ‘CONCRETE THAT WEATHER
2INCHES FOR #5 AND LARGER, 1.5 INCHES FOR SWALLER

0. AL SHALLBE
11, STANDARD BAR CHAIRS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 4.0 0.CEW.

12 THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY THE ACTUAL CONDITIONS AT THE SITE AND THAT ALL THE FODTERS ARE

13 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS BY MEASUREMENTS AT THE JOB SITE AND SHALL TAKE ANY AND ALL
OTHER MEASUREMENTS NECESSARY TO VERIFY THE DRAWINGS AND TO PERFORM HISHER WORK PROPERLY.

STRUCTURAL WOOD FRAMING NOTES:

CONCENTRATION, GENERALLY ALONG THE NEUTRAL AXIS OF THE JOIST. LIMITATIONS ON THE ALLOWABLE CUTTING
AND NOTCHING OF WOOD FLOOR JOISTS ARE MEANT TO RETAIN STRUCTURAL OR FUNCTIONAL INTEGRITY.

152 SAWN LUMBER: NOTCHES I SOLID LUBER JOISTS. RAFTERS AND BEAMS SHALL NOT EXCEED ONE-SIXTH OF THE
DEPTH OF THE MEMBER, SHALL NOT BE LONGER THAN ONE-THIRD OF THE DEPTH OF THE MEMBER AND SHALL NOT BE
LOCATED IN THE MIDDLE ONE-THIRD OF THE SPAN. NOTCHES AT THE ENDS OF THE MEMBER SHALL NOT EXCEED
ONE-FOURTH THE DEPTH OF THE MEMBER. THE TENSION SIDE OF MEMBERS 4 INCHES OR GREATER IN NOMINAL
THICKNESS SHALL  NOT BE NOTCHED EXCEPT AT THE ENDS OF THE MEMBERS. THE DIAMETER OF HOLES BORED
OR CUT INTO MEMBERS SHALL NOT EXCEED ONE-THIRD THE DEPTH OF THE MEMBER. HOLES SHALL NOT BE CLOSER
THAN 2 NCHES TO THE TOP OR BOTTOIA OF THE MEMBER, OR TO ANY OTHER HOLE LOCATED IN THE MEMBER. WHERE
‘THE MEMBER IS ALSO NOTCHED, THE HOLE SHALL NOT BE CLOSER THAN 2 INCHES TO THE NOTCH.

153, NOTCHES ON CANTILEVERED PORTIONS OF RAFTERS PERMITTED PROVIDED THE DIMENSION OF THE REMANING
PORTION OF THE RAFTER IS NOT LESS THAN 3 112 INCHES AND THE LENGTH OF THE CANTILEVER DOES NOT EXCEED 24
INCHES.

154, ENGINEERED WOOD PRODUCTS. CUTS, NOTCHES AND HOLES BORED IN TRUSSES, LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER, GLUE-
LAMINATED MEMBERS OR WOISTS ARE NOT PERMITTED UNLESS THE EFFECTS OF SUCH PENETRATIONS ARE
'SPECIFICALLY CONSIDERED IN THE DESIGN OF THE MEMBER,

155, DRILLING AND NOTCHING - STUDS: ANY STUD IN AN EXTERIOR WALL OR BEARING PARTITION MAY BE CUT OR NOTCHED
TO A DEPTH NOT EXCEEDING 25 PERCENT OF ITS WIDTH. STUDS IN NONBEARING PARTITIONS MAY BE NOTCHED TO A
DEPTH NOT TO EXCEED 40 PERCENT OF A SINGLE STUD WIDTH. ANY STUD MAY BE BORED OR DRILLED, PROVIDED THAT
THE DIAMETER OF THE RESULTING HOLE IS NO GREATER THAN 40 PERCENT OF THE STUD WWADTH, THE EDGE OF THE
HOLE IS NO CLOSER THAN 558 INCH (15,8 MM) TO THE EDGE OF THE STUD, AND THE HOLE IS NOT LOCATED IN THE SAME
SECTION AS A CUT OR NOTCH,

156. A STUD MAY BE BORED TO A DIAMETER NOT EXCEEDING 80 PERCENT OF ITS WIDTH. PROVIDED THAT SUCH STUDS
LOCATED IN EXTERIOR WALLS OR BEARING PARTITIONS ARE DOUBLED AND THAT NOT MORE THAN TWO SUCCESSIVE
STUDS ARE BORED. APPROVED STUD SHOES MAY BE USED WHEN WSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION.

157, DRILLING AND NOTCHING OF TOP PLATE. WHEN PIPING OR DUCTWORK IS PLACED IN OR PARTLY IN AN EXTERIOR WALL
OR INTERIOR LOAD-BEARING WALL, NECESSITATING CUTTING, DRILLING OR NOTCHING OF THE TOP PLATE BY MORE
THAN 50 PERCENT OF ITS WIDTH, A GALVANIZED METAL TIE OF NOT LESS THAN 0.05¢ INCHES THICK (16G&) AND 1172
INCHES VADE SHALL BE FASTENED TO EACH PLATE ACROSS AND TO EACH SIDE OF THE OPENING WATH NOT LESS THAN
EIGHT 16D NAILS AT EACH SIDE OR EQUIVALENT.

158, WHEN THE ENTIRE SIDE OF THE WALL WITH THE NOTCH OR CUT IS COVERED BY WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL SHEATHING

WINDSTORM (CLIENT SHALL CONTRACT AN AQI) FOR CERTIFICATION:

1. ALLMAIN WIND FORCE RESISTANCE SYSTEMS (MAFRS) SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE DESIGN SPECIFIED.

2 ALL COMPONENTS AND CLADDING (CEC) SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE DESIGN SPECIFIED AND BE INSTALLED PER TOI
PRODUCT APPROVAL TO COMPLY WITH WINDSTORM CERTIFICATION.

3. NOTIFYING THE ENGMEER (ACH) FOR WHNDSTORM COMPLIANCE INSPECTION IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CLIENT.

REFER TO THE D F TRU
WITH SPECIFICATIONS, THE MOST m..:zmmi CRITERIA SHALLAPPLY.

AL WOOD FRAM et

ALL MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP OF STRUCTURAL WOOD FRAMING SHALL CONFIRM TO THE LATEST EDITIONS OF THE
NATIONAL FOREST NATIONAL DESIGN

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE N THE DRAWINGS. PROVIDE STRUCTURAL FRAMING MEMBERS IN SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE OR
DOUGLAS FIR SPECIES, NUMBER 2 GRADE OR BETTER. PROVIDE PRESSURE TREATED MEMBERS AT ALL EXTERIOR
PRUCE-PINE OR HEM-FIR LUMBER NOT BE ACCEPTED.

4 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ALL BEAMS AND HEADERS SHALL BE TWO 2K12 WITH A /X INCH PLYWOOD FLITCH OR AS
INDICATED IN HEADER SCHEDULE.

5. THE NUMBER AND SIZE OF NAILS CONNECTING THE WOOD ELEMENTS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN THE FOLLOWNG
REQUIREMENTS
51, FRAMING SHALL BE 2INCH BY 4 INCH NOMINAL OR WADER.
52 NAIL SPACPG EQUALTO 2INCH ON CENTER SHALL BE STAGGERED.
53 MULTHPLY ELEMENTS SHALL BE STITCH-NAILED, LAGGED, OR THRU-BOLTED SUCH THAT THE COMBINED MEMBERS ACT
AS A SINGLE UNIT.

6. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE WOOD ALL COLUMNS SHALL BE MINIMUM NOMMNAL 6X6 WITH A CBE6 SIMPSON COLUMN BASE
ANCHOR INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER.

7. AL FRAMING MEMBERS (STUDS, RAFTERS, CEILING JOISTS, AND FLOOR JOISTS) ARE TO BE 16" ON CENTER UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED,

8 ALLTHE LOAD BEARN WALLS WTH A FLOOR ABOVE SHALL BE 6 STUDS AT 167 O.C.
AND, SMILARLY, AL THE LOAD BEARING & SHEAR WALLS WTH ONLY A ROOF ABOVE SHALL BE FRAMED WITH A MINIMUM OF
2K STUDS AT 16" 0.C. UNLESS HOTED OTHERWISE.

81, SILL PLATES IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED AND BOLTED TO FOUNDATION PER THE
DRAWING DETAILS IN THIS DOCUMENT.

ALL EXPOSED WOOD FRAMING AND FRAMING IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED FOR MOISTURE
PROTECTION.

0. CHIMNEYS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 10 OF IRC 2018,

11, GLU-LAMINATED MEMBERS SHALL BE zn_a;s- APPEARANCE WITH GRADES AS FOLLOWS,
111, FLEXURAL STRESS PSI1(2800 PS| for 7" WIDE MEMBERS)
112 HORIZONTAL STRESS us PSI(300 PS1 fox 7 WADE MEMBERS)
13 MODULUSOF ELASTICITY  24E

12.ROOF DECKING
121, ROOF DECK SHALL BE
12.1.1. 0SB (ORIENTED STRAND BOARD) 7/16”MIN. AND NAILING PATTERN SHOULD BE 4°0IC @ EDGE AND & OIC I FIELD FOR
FS WITH ASPHALT SHINGLES.
2. APA RATED GRADED PLYWOOD 16/32° MIN FOR ROOFS WITH METAL STANDING SEAM PANELS.
APA RATED GRADED PLYWOOD 5(6MIN. FOR ROOFS WITH CLAY TILES AND SCREW METAL PANELS.
ALLDECKING END SHEETS SHOULD BE STAGGERED.
1215 ALLNAILS SHOULD BE 84 NAIL MIN,
1216, REFER PACH

13, HIGH VIND UPLIFT CONNECTORS

ALLLOAD BEARING RAFTERS. STUDS, SHOULD BE ACCORDANCE SEALED

PROVIDE CONNECTOR PLATES, FASTENERS AND STRAPS INDICATED N DRAWNGS AND SPECIFICATIONS AS
MANUFACTURED BY SIMPSON STRONG-TIE SOMPANT. NG, (8165505} OR APPROVED EQUAL ALTERNATE / EQUAL
PRODUCTS BY INWRITING.

14, NAILING, UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED, SHALL BE PER THE 2016 18C.

15. NOTCHING AND BORNG.
1. NOTCHING SHOULD BE AVOIDED WHEN POSSIBLE, AND HOLES BORED IN BEAMS AND JOISTS CREATE THE SAME
PROBLEMS AS NOTCHES. WHEN NECESSARY, THE HOLES SHOULD BE LOCATED I AREAS WITH THE LEAST STRESS

INCLUDES ALL MWFRS & CEC.

— F-23585

Y 138448

a:va

506 Wi T
Fangrmle, Ters 78353

gineering

WINDSTORM | STRUCTURAL

& Ph: 361.228.9169

_JLR En

PROJECT NAME:
PARTIAL ROOF
RE-PITCH PLAN

e
ADDRESS:

509 S 6TH ST,
KINGSVILLE, TX 78383

CLIENT:
TOMMY ALLEN

ﬁ

SHEET NAME
CONSTRUCTION
NOTES

REVISION

DRAWN BY: JR.

PROJECTNO. 25121

DATE_87.2025

SHEET:

S3.0

OF _7_ SHEETS

25.




EXISTING LOW SLOPE
ROOF SYSTEM

EXISTING LOW SLOPE

EXISTING LOW SLOPE
ROOF SYSTEM

EXISTNG LOWSLOPE

ROOF SYSTEM ROOF SYSTEM
EXISTING LOW SLOPE
ROOF SYSTEM
s 150
EXISTING LOW SLOPE
ROOF SYSTEM

17

RE-PITCH LOCATION

RE-PITCH LOCATION

25

REPITCHLOCATION REPITCH LOGATION
EXISTIG SHINGLE EXISTING SHINGLE
ROOF SYSTEM ROOF SYSTEM

105

[} EXISTING ROOF PLAN

>

[S4.0f SCALE =10

" 3
4%
[/ Y e
B
EXISTING ROOF EXISTING ROOF e ik
SYSTEM TO REMAIN SYSTEMTO REMAN Mw 5 24
s
Sl E g
B=n 2
Bo—
=B
2 3
/e
= £
Z £
]
/| 2
-l ®
—
]
PROJECT NAME
PARTIAL ROOF
RE-PITCH PLAN
EXSTING ROOF EXISTING ROOF
SYSTEM TO REMAN SYSTEMTO REMAN
EXISTNG ROOF
SYSTEM TOREMAIN T
ADDRESS
509 S 6TH ST,
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
cuEnT
TOMMY ALLEN
EXISTING ROOF
SYSTEM 0 REMAN
_ . 10
ses |
s REWREGE ; REWRIDGE
; o
“ ol SHEET NAME
o 1 ol & EXISTING & PROPOSED
g | gl £ ROOF PLAN
7 ! e 7
1
I
1
;
ws
ey
Revision
W
{2} PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
SCALE 1E=10"
_ FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS
NOTES
[ merer 1o suee 5202 s3070R TYPICAL DARLEY IR
(ENT, FIELD VERIFY ALL PRIOR PROJECTNO. 25121
OATE 872025
AL e MEET OR PRESSURE. W surer
REF TABLE 1 WINDSTORM SCHEDULE
[EB] AL COMPONENTS AND CLADDING SHALL BE INSTALLED PER TD1 PRODUCT m h °
EVALURTION,IF THIS CONFLICTS WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S -
RECOMMENDATIONS, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY TO COMPLY WITH
V/INDSTORM CERTIFICATION. OF 7 sEETs

— F-23685
|

26.



ATH10°

M q ¢
52 ) s o g [P ] N 5 e e e ) i (| ) i e i i A O " e i s e e e et e e
e [T
| |
BEE !
| 1
NER |
e I
1 1
L 1
| 1
o = 1 :
£ | 1 b gl
H-H | £| z
e !
| |
. 1
| |
e 1
| |
H-H 1
- 1
U R A O O O IS O N N U N O A N B SN A R SRS (N O[O O O
-4+ -F-d-d-1= — L] AN NS ) NN M (NI W IO S G O A 558 SO O s i o R I I oo b o 1 e i Fn e et e
05
ny
RAFTER SCHEDULE
1. TYPICAL 246 RAFTERS @ 16" 0.C. ALL SPANS
‘SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH TABLE 3
SE 2 2XRIDGE BOARD OR BEAM SHALL NOT BE LESS
= THAN THE DEPTH OF THE CUT RAFTER
%
26 B A
'SOUTHERN PINE NO. 2 WOOD
SPACIG 17 0.C.| SPACNG 16" .. | SPACIG 2¢ 0.
SPACNG1Z 0.C. SZE | SPAN | SiZE | SPAN | SEzE HANGER
SZE_| SN HANGER RN ERERED s
E T T sz 26 [1we |26 |35 | 26 LRUZSZ
2% | e wWzs 26 |1se |26 | | 26 | | Ruz
2 | wr ws210 0 | zws |20 |23 | 20 LRUZ102
w0 | we w20 xn | we | 202 |20 | e LRU210Z

— F-23685

| 3
o
g o
IR
L & ER]
ol 5
&z
=) g
an— g
gz =
53] (-

Z £

a
pel 2
- =
—

i
PROJECT NAME
PARTIAL ROOF
RE-PITCH PLAN
—
ADDRESS:
509 S 6TH ST,

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

B

CLIENT:
TOMMY ALLEN
=
PROPOSED ROOF
FRAMING PLAN
REVISION:

[ FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS |

NOTES

[ rerer o sueer s20 sa0 FoR TYPICAL
FIELD VERIFY ALL PRIOR DRAWN BY. JR.
ADDING SHALL MEET OR PROJECT NO. 25121
REF TABLE 1 WINDSTORM SCHEDULE DATE. 8-7-2025

SHEET:

[E] AL compoNEnTs AND CLADDING SHALL BE ISTALLED PER T0I PRODUCT
EVALUATION. I THIS CONFLICTS WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS. THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY TO COMPLY WITH
WNDSTORM CERTIFICATION.

S5.0

OF _7_ SHEETS

27.




LD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS _

NOTES

REFER TO SHEET 520 $3.0 FOR TYPICAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES AND

f2 iy
RAFTER PER RAFTER PER AL
FRAMING PLAN // FRAMING PLAN @
5 o REF 4560 5 2X6 PONY WALL
CEILING JOIST PER CELINGIOIEF PER FRAMING
FRAMING PLAN FRAMING PLAN
[k s — (E B
REF 4560 /L.m“ 51560 / /\
& REF 4560 REF 6550
Moﬂ_ﬂ_zm PORCH Mvgm.zo‘%ﬁx
|/ FRemGTO RENAN |y FRamie To Rwan
EXISTNG EXTERIOR EXISTING EXTERIOR
EXISTHG EXTERIOR EXISTNG EXTERIOR
| CMUWALLFRAMNG CMU WALL FRAMING j |~ CMUWALL FRAMING \l\Qes»: FRAMING
L o
y / y A
[2] PROPOSED ROOF FRAMING SECTION 'B'
] PROPOSED ROOF FRAMING SECTION ‘A" T EGEE
Ss.0f scae vz
55 :
T COLLAR TIE OR RIDGE STRA
(LSTA-24) EVERY RAFTER
REF. FRAMING DETALLS
%" DIA. THRU BOLTS Wi
WASHER @ 37" 0.C.. SECUR:
TO STEEL BEAM BELOW
RAFTER PER 2P
FRANING PLAN et 2X BLOCKING BETWEEN RAFTERS TWRX OVERRANG
% DIA. THRU BOLTS W FRAMING PLAN SAME DEPTH AS RAFTERS
ECUR
. S TOSTEE Stnnetion T aeTERS
3 CEILING JOIST PER REF TABLE 3 FOR SPANS
CEILING JOIST PER FRAMNG LN
FRAMING PLAN
2 L L
/ < (2} DIA. THRU BOLTS W1 569
WASHER @ 4&°0.C., SECURE
(2) 2X8 PRESSURE TREATED & J0STEELTRUSS BELOW
BLOCKING AS REQUIRED UPLIFT CONNECTOR. HURRICANE
EXISTING CARPORT STEEL TIE SMPSON H2.53. SECURE WITH
FRAMING TO REMAN 112 NAILS 2X BLOCKING BETWEEN RAFTERS
SAME DEPTH AS RAFTERS
EXISTING CARPORT STEEL 26
FRAMING TO REMAIN P PRESSURE
% DIA XT" ANCHOR IREAIED;

PROPOSED ROOF FRAMING SECTION 'C'

SCALE 17=10"

BOLTS @37 0.C.

// EXISTING EXTERIOR

WALLTO REMAN

FRAMING SECTION "' (EAVE)

SCALE NITS.

FIELD VERIFY ALL PRIOR

T
il

ADDING SHALL MEET OR PRESSURE.

REF TABLE 1 WINDSTORM SCHEDULE

ALL COMPONENTS AND CLADDING SHALL BE INSTALLED PER TDI PRODUCT
EVALUATION. IF THIS CONFLICTS WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY TO COMPLY WITH
'APIDSTORM CERTIFICATION,

EXISTING INTERIOR
WALLTO REMAR

CEILING JOIST PER
FRAMING PLAN

[

2X BLOCKING BETWEEN RAFTERS,
NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY

! 2K6 PRESSURE TREATED LEDGER BOARD SECURED

i O EXISTING CONCRETE FILLED CM WALL WITH
%" DIA X" ANCHOR BOLT STAGGERED € 32" 0.
EXISTING CMU WALL TO REMAN

[=) FRAMING SECTION '3' (LEDGER)

— F-23685

ey
£

7363

NEN Wind U
Kengvl, Teans

ineering_

Ph: 361.228.9169

STORM | STRUI

_JLR Eng
£

PROJECT NAME
PARTIAL ROOF
RE-PITCH PLAN

T,
ADDRESS

509 S 6TH ST,
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

2XB PONY WALL
FRAMING

7 DIA X T ANCHOR
B0LTS @ 37°0C.

A
]

m
‘ // EXISTING EXTERIOR

SCALE NTS.

TYPICAL 2X RAFTERS,
REF TABLE 3 FOR SPANS

UPLIFT CONNECTOR, HURRICANE

e
% “TIE SIMPSON H2.5, SECURE WITH
/ (10)0.131°x +112” NAILS

|L @28

PRESSURE
TREATED

WALLTO REMAN

I

-% FRAMING SECTION '2' (RIDGE)
SCALE NS

CLENT.
TOMMY ALLEN

SHEET NAME
ROOF FRAMING
SECTIONS &
DETAILS

REVISION

DRAVN BY: JR.

DATE 872025

PROJECT NO.. 26121

SHEET,

S6.0

OF _7__ SHEETS

28.



RAFTER SPAN

RAFTER SPAN ; RAFTER SPAN

REF. FRAMING PN

REF FRANING PLAN

RIDGE BOARD OR BEAM SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN THE
DEPTH OF THE CUT RAFTER. RIDGE SHALL BE SUPPORTED

HR

FOR ADJUSTED RAFTER SPANS
— (HCHR = 13 MAX)

‘COLLAR TIE OR RIDGE STRAP. BY LOAD BEARING WWALL BELOW. REF FRAMING PLAN
(LSTA-24) EVERY RAFTER

REF FR

RAFTER PER
FRAMING PLAN

RAISED RAFTER TIE

PURLIN & PURLIN BRACE

REFER TO RAFTER

N SUPPORT DETAIL
CEILING JOIST LAP CEILNG JOIST

REF FRAMING PN

[N—ousLe Top pLaTE

20
W

@1~ EXTERIOR BEARING WALL

L it

@ TINTERIOR BEARING

PARTITION T INTERIOR BEARING.

PARTITION

CEILING J0IST SPAN

_ _l CEILING JOIST SPAN

, REF FRAVING PN

TYPICAL FRAMING SECTION

REF FRAMING PLAN REF FRAMNG PLAN

CEILING JOIST TAPER CUT SHALL NOT
EXCEED 114 DEPTH OF MEMBER

\}l;mﬁsmu FROM INSIDE OF SUPPORT

NOTCHING OF RAFTER SHALL NOT
EXCEED 114 DEPTH OF MEMBER,
REMANING PORTION SHALLNOT BE
LESSTHAN 357

@7~ EXTERIOR BEARING WALL

SCALE: NTS

RIDGE BOARD OR BEAM

REF FRAMNG PLAN

RIDSE STRAP OR COLLAR TIE ATTACHED
TO RAFTER WITH (14) 0.148" X 2 NALLS

RAFTER PER
FRAMING PLAN

5 ] TYPICAL RIDGE STRAP (LSTA-24)

0f SCALE NS

TYPICAL SIMPSON H2.5A CONNECTION

RAFTER PER
FRAMING PLAN

S7.0f ScaLE: NTS

TYPICAL RAFTERS
REF. FRAMING PLAN

RAFTER PER
FRAMING PLAN

CONTNUOUS
RAFTER PURLN

MR (5) 10D NAILS AS SHOWN

PURLIN BRACE TO BE
PLACED EVERY £ 0.C.

CEILING JOIST PER
FRAMING PLAN

TYPICAL SMPSON
HURRICANE CLIP (H2.54)

M
A

BEARIG WALL

RAFTER SUPPORTED BY WALL

S7.0f SCALE NS

L
TEORLESS
L2ORLESS

2X OUTLOOKER RIM

UPLIFT CONNECTOR @ EVERY rt”

‘OTHER RAFTER, HURRICANE TIE

(FLY RAFTER), SECURE
70 QUTLOOKER WTH
. () 18D NALLS

2X BLOCKING BETWEEN OUTLOOKERS
WITH SAME DEPTH AS OUTLOOKER

TYPICAL GABLE END
WALL FRAMING.

TYPICAL RAKE OVERHANG FRAMING DETAIL (GABLE END)

S7.0] SCALE NTs.

_ FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS _

[NovesTa ottt s

— F-23685

305N o D
Frgre, Terss 16363

gineering
\\«'INDS'I'OKMI STRUCTURAL

& Ph: 361.228.9169

_JLREn

PROJECT NAME:
PARTIAL ROOF
RE-PITCH PLAN

T A —
ADDRESS:

508§ 6TH ST,
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

CLIENT.
TOMMY ALLEN

SHEET NAME
TYPICAL FRAMING
SECTION & DETAILS

REVISION:

[ rerer 1o sueet s20 530 FoR TYpICAL
REQUIREMENT. FIELD VERIFY ALL DMENSION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

@

REF TABLE 1 WINDSTORM SCHEDULE

L MEET OR

[BI ALLCOMPONENTS AND CLADDING SHALL BE ISTALLED PER T0I PRODUCT
EVALUATION. IF THIS CONFLICTS WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY TO COMPLY WITH
WNDSTORM CERTIFICATION.

DRAVNBY: JR.

PROJECTNO.. 25121
DATE 872025
SHEET:

S7.0

OF _7__ SHEETS

29.






